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RELEASE IN FULL

From: Milis, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>
Sent: Friday, April 29, 2011 3:08 AM

To: H

Subject: . Fw: Wapo piece heads up

----- Original Message ---—-

From: Shah, Rajiv (AID/A) [mailto:rshah@usaid.gov]

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2011 11:55 PM

To: Nides, Thomas R; Mills, Cheryl D

Cc: Hubbard, Benjamin (AID.A); Thier, Alex (OAPA/OD); Steinberg, Donald (AID/A); Reines, Philippe I; Hammer, Michael
A; Whelan, Moira (LPA/AA); Anderson, Lars (LPA/AA); Grossman, Marc |

Subject: Wapo piece heads up . '

That bad wa po piece on afg avipa (ag stabilization program) is out tomorrow.

We have an aggressive response plan but the piece is v bad - made worse by the constant citing off the record of senior
officials that we believe is heavily one particular ex employee and the appearance of differences b/n mil and civ
perspectives.

| believe we should respond aggressively to explain the decisions we've made to make sure there are no gaps against the
civ mil plan, implement the apar guidance to make sure our programs leave durable/sustained gains, and highlight the

efforts to insist on evidence based program design etc.

Don/ben/alex and pa team are managing a response that will include an isaf statement etc and we'll have to make a
‘round of calls in the morning as well.

They will keep you up to date and welcome any guidance as well.

Raj
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